Zoe Chan & Merlin Eayrs
111 Frognal

Hampstead

London

NW3 6XR

Dear Zoe & Merlin,

O

N

TG
L
L/

CIVIL & STRUCTURAL

RE: 111 FROGNAL

ENGINEERS

Date: 30" July 2020

Job no:

18015

Thank you for your letter dated 23™ July 2020 which confirms your previous verbal advice that you
wish to appoint us as Structural Engineers for you project.

Hopefully the drawings that we have collaboratively been working on will be sufficient for your
application to discharge outstanding Planning matters.

In the meantime we look forward to developing a full set of construction drawings and specification.

Yours sincerely

David Rose

ice

Rose & Associates Ltd. Co. No 09077634
Reg. Office. Studio 10, Dimsdale House, 80a Fore Street,
Hertford ,Herts SG14 IBY
Director. Mr D.C Rose, BSc (Hons) C Eng. M.LC.E. M.I Struct E.
Associate Director: Mr R Andrews, I Eng. A.ML.I. Struct E.
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